W. G. Newton & Partners c. 1928 - ?

W. G. Newton & Partners was an architectural firm formed in London, England by William Godfrey Newton (1885-1949) c.1928.

Worked in UK Works

Projects by the firm included alterations to Braydon Hall in Minety, Wiltshire (1927-28, discussed in Recent English Domestic Architecture 1929. Edited by H. de Hastings (1929 pp.16-17); City of Oxford School (1928); Sisters of Bethany convent chapel, Bournemouth, Hampshire (1928); Merchant Taylors School, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire (1933); Nurses Home, Devizes Hospital (1935); and additions to Uppingham School in Uppingham, Leicestershire